Interoffice Memorandum

GEORGINA Clerk's Division
To: Mayor and Council
From: Hillary Thompson, Licensing Coordinator

cc: Rachel Dillabough, Town Clerk

Mamata Baykar, Deputy Clerk

Date: August 14, 2024

Re: RESOLUTION NO. GAAC2024-0032
Re: Encouraging the Province to Create a Municipal Accessibility
Fund

Please be advised that at its meeting held on June 25, 2024, the Georgina Accessibility
Advisory Committee passed the following resolution:

RESOLUTION NO. GAAC2024-0032
Moved By Michelle Radigan-Marriott
Seconded By Scott Wollin

That the Committee endorses the correspondence received from Loyalist Township,
encouraging the Province to create a municipal accessibility fund for municipalities to
develop, implement and enforce AODA standards related to goods, services,
accommodation, employment and buildings and refers the matter back to Council for
acknowledgment.

Carried

Please note that Resolution NO. GAAC2024-0032 and comments are taken from
the un-adopted draft minutes.

Council, at its meeting on May 8, 2024, received correspondence from
Loyalist Township encouraging the Province to create a municipal accessibility
fund for municipalities to develop, implement and enforce AODA standards related
to goods, services, accommodation, employment and buildings, and referred it to
the Georgina Accessibility Advisory Committee for investigation and return to
Council for acknowledgment.
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